

Shane Stayer

Extremely skilled operating on a very fast paced unit, with 6 high acuity patients with multiple discharges and admissions during a shift.

Bradenton, FL 34212

shanestayer@gmail.com

+1 941 210 8949

I have experience and thrive on extremely fast-paced units with high acuity patients. I have a calm temperament and am able to take assist and even take control in emergent high stress situations. I am a patient/family advocate and possess deep compassion and empathy for individuals; even more so when they're in an unfortunate, scary situation in their life.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

ED Registered Nurse

Northside Hospital - Saint Petersburg, FL

November 2020 to Present

- Triage patients
- Directed and managed critical care patients
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Administered cardiac drips and injections
- Provided education and discharge instructions
- Supervised student nurses
- Trained new staff
- Managed multiple ventilated patients during one shift.
- TPA administration
- External pacing

Registered Nurse (RN)

Manatee Memorial Hospital

February 2017 to October 2020

- Monitoring patient's condition and assessing their needs to provide the best possible care and advice
- Observing and interpreting patient's symptoms and communicating them to physicians
- Collaborating with physicians and nurses to devise individualized care plans for patients
- Monitor patient's condition and assess their needs to provide the best possible care and advice
- Observe and interpret patient's symptoms and communicate them to physicians
- Collaborate with physicians and nurses to devise individualized care plans for patients
- Perform routine procedures (blood pressure measurements, administering injections etc.) and fill in patients' charts
- Adjust and administer patient's medication and provide treatments according to physician's orders
- Inspect the facilities and act to maintain excellent hygiene and safety (decontaminating equipment, sanitizing surfaces, preparing beds etc.)
- Provide instant medical care in during a rapid response or a code blue

- Assist surgeons during bed-side procedures ensuring a time out is performed along with the proper documentation.
- Expand my knowledge and capabilities by attending educational workshops, conferences and continuing education assignments.
- Foster a supportive and compassionate environment to care for patients and their families

Patient Care Technician

Manatee Memorial Hospital - Bradenton, FL
January 2016 to February 2018

Basic ADLS, answer call lights, obtain vital signs and blood glucose. Transport patients to procedures and obtain blood products from the lab for RN. Provide 1:1 observation for involuntary holds or elderly patients at risk for elopement. Also IV insertions, Foley catheter insertions, and rectal tube insertions because I was currently in nursing school.

Education

Associate in Nursing

Keiser University-Ft Lauderdale - Sarasota, FL
August 2016 to December 2017

Associate in Business Administration

South Florida State College - Avon Park, FL
August 2009 to July 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2022

State: FL

Skills

- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Cerner
- Hospice Care
- Acute care
- Microsoft Excel
- Computer literacy

- Basic math
- Microsoft Word
- Patient Care
- Case Management
- Venipuncture
- Phlebotomy
- Medical Records
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Triage
- Phone Etiquette
- Medical Office Experience
- Meditech (2 years)
- ICU Experience
- Care plans

Certifications and Licenses

BLS/CPR

February 2020 to February 2022

NIH Stroke certified

Present

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

December 2020

Expires 12/2022

PALS

December 2020

Expires 12/2022